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See Question and Answers 
 

Question:  Does IBAC use the same consultant for Medical, Dental and Vision across all of 
the participating groups? 
 
Response:  No, the IBAC does not use the same consultant for these services.  The purpose of 
RFP23-066 NLM is not to solicit offers to handle benefit advisory, data warehouse and/or 
actuarial services for any of the IBAC agencies. 

 
Question:  If so, how long has that relationship been in place? 

 

Response:  Not applicable. 
 
Question:  How has IBAC historically compensated the consultant for their services? 

 

Response:  Please refer to the Price Proposal Form included as part of RFP23-066 NLM.  
Only flat fee price proposals will be considered in response to this RFP. 

 

Question:  What are IBAC’s expectations or budget for the scope of services under this 
RFP? 

 
Response:  The offeror should determine how many hours they anticipate they would 
spend to complete the Scope of Service in RFP23-066 NLM, and provide a cost proposal 
based on their calculations. 

 
Question:  Does the current consultant provide access to an integrated data warehouse 
with analytics across all the medical, pharmacy, dental, vision, wellness, biometric, health 
center, absentee and workers’ compensation vendors and administrators? 

 
Response:  Not applicable, see response to question #1. 
 
Question:  Does IBAC have access to a digital communication application with push 
notification and single sign on capabilities across the various vendors? 
 



Response: This is not part of the Scope of Services for this RFP. 
 
Question: Does IBAC utilize a system to quantify their specific return on the value 
realized through the various vendors providing the four dimensions of well-being? 
 
Response: This is not part of the Scope of Services for this RFP. 
 
Question:  Does IBAC have access to a population health management solution with 
clinical and pharmacy audits and intervention services? 
 
Response: This is not part of the Scope of Services for this RFP. 
 
Question: Does IBAC utilize a system that may drill down the data from all the vendors 
across different subsections of the populations and or cohorts 
 
Response: No, there is not a common database for all IBAC vendors. 
 
Question: Are the groups under the IBAC relationship able to instantly communicate 
with members based on the actual language settings in their phone and/or desktop 
computers?   
 
Response: This is not part of the Scope of Services for this RFP. 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL: 
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected. 
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